
 

 

Memo To: Plan Holders 
 
From: Warner Mattingly  
 HWU Project Engineer 
 
Re: Countryview Subdivision Stormwater Improvements Phae II Section 3 
 Addendum No. 2 
 Bid Reference:  2023 - 08 
 
Date: 3 March 2023 
 
Clarification for Bidders 
• See the attached updated drawing and bid form to address the new catch basin, storm pipe, 

and 48” manhole that’s being added to E-5. 
• There is a yard barn located in the back of 2013 Peggy Drive that will have to be moved for 

the storm line installation. The contractor is responsible for moving it and placing it back 
(Image 1). The contactor will be responsible for notifying the homeowner prior to moving it. 

• ATMOS Gas services Countryview. If there are conflicts located with the gas lines, please let 
HWU know as soon as possible due to ATMOS Gas response time. 

 
Questions from Bidders, and Answers, so far: 

1. Will MH E-5 be replaced? 

Answer:  Yes, it will have to be reconstructed for the inverted syphon. The Contractor is 
responsible for relocating the existing storm manhole to HWU’s boneyard at 205 Drury Lane. 

2. Question:  The Bid Form asks for a time for construction. Does HWU have a specific timeframe 
for when the work should be completed? 

Answer: HWU doesn’t have a specific timeframe for the work to be completed but will expect 
it to be completed in the time provided by the contractor as noted as noted on page 16 of the 
posted Bid Form. 

3. Will there be any tree clearing as result of this project? 

Answer: One tree will need to be removed at 2013 Peggy Drive (Image 2). 

4. Will tree removal need to be done before April 1st? 

Answer: The tree to be removed is not within KYDOW or USACE jurisdiction and we believe it 
will not need to be removed before April 1st. 



5. Will HWU allow high early strength concrete or granular backfill with an asphalt base in lieu 
of the proposed flowable fill and asphalt base for the road crossings? 

Answer: HWU will allow Class II 1.0D for 4” of asphalt on DGA or will allow Class II 0.50D for 
2” asphalt for the Asphalt detail provided on sheet 5. 

6. Does the unit pricing for potholing cover the potential problems located? 

Answer: No, the cost for addressing the conflicts will be addressed as a change order. 

       Image 1            Image 2 

                                                                 
 

 

Bid opening date/time remains the same:  1:30 p.m., 14 March 2023. 

 

If you have further questions, feel free to call me at 270.826.2421 (Office). 

 
Cc: Bart Boles, HWU General Manager 
 Matt Calvert, P.E. HWU Chief Engineer 
 Kathy Manker, HWU Procurement Manager 


